August 13, 1963

Mr.EdWood -

Atomic Productions

236 Irving Avenue
Glendale 1, California

L RE: “REVENGE OF THE DEAD"
Gentlemen: :
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“wWe haya heen retained by Gﬁheral Music COrpora-
tion ‘to enforce collection of the balance of $2,150.00

due for its music used in the production "Revenge of The -
Dead".
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Until paymbﬁ% ‘thas been made of the complete
balance due, your f£irm will not receive a license for the ™
synchronization or otlier use of the music in the production

which may well interfere with dimtribution of the motion
picture.
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559 < 4 payment 13 not made forthwith our inatructions
are to institute suit. :

Vbry truly yours,

of MARCUS, KAHN & EPSTEIN
AM:hig



